

DR. TALAT ZAHIR QAMRY

Mobile: + 966 - 504784539

E-mail - talatzahir@gmail.com

ACADEMICIAN

A Doctorate in Linguistics with fourteen years of experience in teaching to international students in the universities of repute and qualified National Eligibility Test for Lectureship (NET) conducted by the University Grant Commission (UGC), Government of India.
TFFL International TESOL Certified.

EMPLOYMENT

Duration:	Since September 2019- January 2020 (one semester)
Designation:	Assistant Professor
University:	Department of English language and Literature Arab Open University, Jeddah, KSA
Courses:	E 304 B (English Grammar), EA 300 A (Children's Literature I) EA 300 B (Children's Literature II), EL 230, (American Literature) El 119(Oral & Presentation Skills)
Duration:	Since April 2010- July 2019 (Ten Academic Year)
Designation:	Assistant Professor
University:	English Department Umm Al-Qura University, Makkah, KSA
Courses:	Sociolinguistics, Reading in EFL, Writing in EFL, Semantics History of English Language and Language Skills.
Duration:	September 2007 – September 2009 (Two Academic Year)
Designation:	Instructor
University:	King Abdul-Aziz University, Jeddah, KSA.
Courses:	EAP, General English, and language skills.
Duration:	September 2004 – May 2006 (Two Academic Year)
Designation:	Lecturer
University:	Aligarh Muslim University, India
Courses:	Sociolinguistics, Semantics, Morphology, Language and Linguistics, Translation Methodology and Methods of Teaching Second Language i.e. English.
Duration:	October 2002 – May 2003
Designation:	Resource Person
Project:	Tribal and Endangered Languages of Jharkhand, India.
Institution:	Central Institute of Indian Languages, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India.

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

- Degree: **PhD. in Linguistics**
- Year of Award: December 2007
- University: Aligarh Muslim University, India
- Topic: “Language Use, Language Preference and Language Attitude in Language Contact Situation; A Sociolinguistic Survey of the Minority languages in Jharkhand, India.”
- Degree: **National Eligibility Test for Lectureship (NET)**. It is All India Entrance Test for recruitment of lecturers in Central Universities conducted by University Grant Commission UGC, Government of India.
- Year of Qualifying: 2003 & 2004 (Twice)
- Degree: **M.A. in Linguistics**
- University: Aligarh Muslim University, India
- Year of Passing: 2001
- Division: First (Awarded Merit Scholarship)
- Degree: **B.A. in English**
- University: Ranchi University, India
- Year of Passing: 1997

PARTICIPATIONS IN SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS

- Attended a Conference on **Linguistics in Arabia Conference 1**, 4-5 December 2013, King Abdul Aziz University, Jeddah, KSA.
- Participated in a workshop on **Gender Equity through Enterprise Development** organized by Teacher’s Development Group of Women’s College, Aligarh Muslim University, India in collaboration with National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development, Ministry of Small-Scale Industries, Government of India in 2005.
- Participated in a workshop on **Reading and Writing Skills for Research Scholars** at Aligarh Muslim University in 2005.
- Participated in a workshop on **Script Writing for Radio and Television** conducted by Teaching and Research Centre, Central Institute of Indian Languages, Ministry of Human Resources Development, Government of India in 2004.
- Attended a seminar on **Advance Course on Sociolinguistics** at Central Institute of Indian Languages, Ministry of Human Resources Development, Government of India in 2003.

COMPETENCIES

- **Presented a paper, “Hindi Medium, A Sociolinguistic Analysis and Irony”** in the 6th International Conference of the Linguistic Association of Pakistan, ICLAP 2020, at Zoom on 20th November 2020. www.iclap.org/ICLAP2020
- **Presented a paper, “Current Trends in ELTL Methodology and techniques”** in a conference on ‘English Language Teaching and Research’ at O. P. Jindal Global University, NCR of Delhi, India on 19th July 2019.
- **Presented a paper, “Arabic as a Foreign Language; A case Study on Expatriates in KSA,”** in the Department of English Language, Umm Al-Qura University, Makkah, October 2013. (It is under the process of publication now)
- **Accomplished "TEFL International TESOL Certificate Course"** in August 2009.
- **completed "A Short-term Intensive Course in Computational Linguistics"** organized by the Department of Linguistics & Department of Computer Science, Aligarh Muslim University, India in March 2007.
- **Presented a paper** “Language Loyalty and Linguistic Identity among Linguistic Minorities” in the monthly seminar of the Department of Linguistics, Aligarh Muslim University, India in August 2006.
- **Published a paper** “Co-occurrences of Affixes: A Case Study of the Plural Formation in Urdu.” Journal, Linguistics Today, published from Aligarh Muslim University, India, edition 2005.
- **Accomplished a Project, on “Tribal and Endangered Languages of Jharkhand”** from the Central Institute of Indian Languages (CIIL) Mysore, India.
- Worked at the post of **Warden** in Sarojini Naidu Hall, Aligarh Muslim University, India.
- Won 1st prize in **Debate Competition** at the institutional level.
- Life Member of Linguistic Society of India – LM – 08/21.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Spouse's Name: Engineer Mohammad Shahid Malik
Children: Two sons (13 years & 6 years)
Father's Name: Dr. Mohammad Mohiuddin Alam
Date of Birth: 01 February 1975
Gender: Female
IT Skill: MS Office applications
Language Proficiency: English, Urdu, Hindi, and Arabic (Partially).
Nationality: Indian
Passport Detail: M5502496 / Jeddah / 2015
Permanent Address: 3/3 Kazi Para Lane, P.O. Shibpur, Dist- Howrah, WB -711102, India

REFEREES

1. Prof. S. Imtiaz Hasnain
Professor of
Sociolinguistics
Department of
Linguistics Aligarh
Muslim University
Aligarh-202002-India
Mobile: +91-9358208893
E-mail:
 imtiaz.hasnain@gmail.com &

 Senior Visiting Scholar
 Communication, Culture and
 Diversity (CCD) Research Group

 School of Humanities, Education
 and Social Science (Humanities)

 Orebro University, Sweden.
2. Dr. Shadyah N. Chole
Professor - Department of
English Umm Al-Qura
University Makkah - KSA

Mobile: + 966-555516254

E-mail: sachole@uqu.edu.sa
3. Kholoud A. Al- Thubaiti (Ph.D.)
Assistant Professor of
Linguistics
Vice-dean of the college of Social Science
Department of English

Umm Al-Qura University, Makka KSA
E-mail: kathubaiti@uqu.edu.sa

Phone: 966-125281087

Mobile: 966-555518691